2RF-109 C-148 receipt RE: Section 16 Recycling Pit

LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD

Tue 6/2/2020 8:24 AM

To:Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>;

Cc:Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;

Jim,

Thank you for submitting the C-148s for WPX Section 16 Recycling Containment (2RF-109). This email confirms receipt for
the C-148s for April and May 2020.

OCD has created a new mailbox (OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us) to receive all Environmental Bureau documents that are not
submitted through the OCD Online fee portal. All recycling facility/containment applications, submittals, reports, closure
reports ,and other communications should be sent to OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us. (Operators can continue to cc the OCD
Environmental Bureau and District Office staff, but we all have access to the OCD.Enviro mailbox.)

Regards,
Susan

Susan A. Lucas Kamat

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Avenue, Suite 100

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

(505) 670-8745

Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:56 PM

To: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD <Susan.LucasKamat@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Section 16 Recycling Pit

Please find attached (C-148 Reporting for Recycling and Re-use of Produced Water) for RDX Section 16 Pit (2RF-109). Month
of April 2020 thru May 2020.

RKI Exploration and Production
RDX Section 16 Pit
OGRID: 246289 (2RF-109)
NW 1/4 NW 1/4 Section 16, T26S, R30E, 6th PM
Latitude: N 32.0464979 o Longitude: W103.8933291 o (NAD83)
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Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
WPXEMNERGY
-—
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